12/24/2019 Gmail - FW: taking u 2 Uganda

I ; I Gmall Ann Hayner <ann.hayner@gmail.com>
FW: taking u 2 Uganda

1 message

Ken Largent <klargentwhbc@yahoo.com> Tue, Dec 3, 2019 at 10:44 AM

To: Ann Hayner Cell Hayner <Ann.Hayner@gmail.com>

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Matthew Stensaas

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 12:20 AM
To: Keila

Subject: taking u 2 Uganda

Hope you all had a Happy Thanksgiving!!

Here is the latest “taking u 2 Uganda” video. Hope you enjoy it. You can click here and view it, or you can go to our website
(www.mstensaasfamily.com) and view it there.

Two prayer requests to add:

1) Our passports were stolen while we were in Kampala on Thanksgiving Day. Please pray that all the details with that
and our immigration paperwork would be sorted out soon.

2) We are in the middle of a building project. It seems that things never go as they are supposed to. Pray that God will
give wisdom to all those involved and that the money He has provided will be enough to finish the project.

By His Grace,

Matt and Keila Stensaas

Marcus, Kendra, Kirsten, Kimberly
Kasese, Uganda

www.mstensaasfamily.com
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